hrié Christie, Governor &gﬁ TRAN%@T

-

Kim Guadagno, Licutenant Governor One Penn.Plaza East

James §. Simpson, Board Chairman Ni’\f,arf,“’lu S;C; asafvlzﬁe

James Weinstein, Executive Director 97:3{4@‘1’ 2000
April 1, 2010

Mr. Kyle S. Wiswall

Tri-State Transportation Campaign
350 West 31 Street, Suite 802
New York, NY 10001

RE: Open Public Records Act (OPRA) Request
Dear Mr. Wiswall:

We are in receipt of your OPRA request. However, the document you are
requesting is still in the planning and programming stages and is not yet

. complete. Draft documents are considered “advisory, consultative and
deliberative” and are not releasable.

As soon as the document is compl we will forward it to you. If you have any
questions, please contact me at B
Sincerely,

et gk

Joyce J. Zuczek
OPRA Officer



